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Washington, D.C. 20463 -

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT me

RAD Referral #: 88NP-62
Staff Member: R. Raich

SOURCE: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENTS : First National Bank in Albuquerque Political
Action Committee and Marlene Casey, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i)
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Statements of Organization
Committee's Disclosure Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
I. GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter results from a referral from the Commission's
Reports Analysis Division (Attachment 1).
II. PACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

During general election years, all political committees not
authorized by a candidate, and which do not report on a monthly
basis, must file: i) quarterly reports, which must be filed no
later than the 15th day after the end of each calendar quarter;
and ii) a pre-election report, which must be filed no later than
the 12th day before any election in which the committee makes a
contribution to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such
election, and which shall be complete as of the 20th day before
the election. 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (i) and (ii).

In 1988, October Quarterly Reports were due by October 15,
and Pre-General Election Reports were due by October 27. The

Commission's records indicate that First National Bank in
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Albuquerque Political Action Committee (the "Committee") filed
one report on November 14, 1988 (six days after the election)
disclosing activity during time periods covered by both the 1988
October Quarterly Report and the 1988 Pre-~General Election
Report. For the October Quarterly Report activity, the Committee
filed its report 30 days late. For the Pre-General Election
Report activity, the Committee filed its report 18 days late.
Because it appears the Committee filed its reports in an
untimely manner, this Office recommends that the Commission find
reason to believe the Committee and its treasurer violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (1) and (ii).
III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AND CIVIL PENALTY




IV. RECOMMENDATIONS
1. Oyen a MOR.

2. Pind reason to believe First National Bank in
Albugquerque Political Action Committee and Marlene
Casey, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(4)(A) (1) and (ii).

Approve and send the attached Factual and Legal
Analysis, proposed Conciliation Agreement, and letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

pa

Date
Associate Genefal Counsel

Attachments
l. Referral materials
2. Factual and Legal Analysis
3. Proposed Conciliation Agreement
4. Letter
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 22 December 1988

ANALYST: Anthony D. Raymond

I. COMMITTEE: First National Bank in Albuquerque
Political Action Committee AKA BANK
PAC (C00155465)
Marlene Casey, Treasurer
(January 11, 1988 to Present)
Harvey N. Monroe, Treasurer
(June 11, 1987 - January 10, 1988)
Connie Constantineau, Treasurer

0 (January 1, 1987 - June 10, 1987)
B 40 First Plaza
P.O. Box 1305

o Albugquerque, NM 87103
~; II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S5.C. s434(a)(4)(A) (i) and (ii)
™ 11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (i) and (ii)
=3 IITI. BACKGROUND:
o Failure to File Reports by Election Day
- The First National Bank in Albugquerque Political Action
—_ Committee AKA BANK PAC ("the Committee") failed to file the
~ 1988 October Quarterly and 12 Day Pre-General Reports of
. Receipts and Disbursements by Election Day, November 8,

1988. The Committee was notified on September 21, 1988 that
c the 1988 October Quarterly Report was due on October 15,

1988 (Attachment 2). On October 3, 1988, the Committee was
notified that a 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October
27, 1988, if contributions and expenditures, which had not
been previously reported, were made in connection with the
general election (Attachment 3). A Non-Filer Notice was

sent to the Committee on November 8, 1988 for failure to
file the 1988 October Quarterly Report (Attachment 4).

- -

On November 9, 1988, the Committee filed the 1988 12 Day
Pre-General Report which covered the period from July 16,
1988 to October 26, 1988. This report disclosed one
contribution of $300 made to a federal candidate on October

14, 1988, during the 1988 12 Day Pre-General Report's
prescribed coverage dates (Attachment 5).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE 19DECS8S
1987-1988
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) PAGE 1
COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS ¢ OF MICROFILM

COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

FIKST NATIONAL BANK IN ALBUQUEKQUE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE AKA BANK PAC ID ¢C00155465 NON-PARTY QUALIFIED
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN ALBUQUEKQUE
1987 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 15JUNB7 2 B7PEC/469/2650
KWID-YEAR REPORT 5,139 1,593 1JANS87 -30JUN8B? 6 B7FEC/477/4557
YEAR-END 19,963 8,920 1JUL8? -31DEC87? 8 88FEC/500/4711
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT 19,963 8,920 1JUL8? -31DEC8? 8 8BFEC/565/1584
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT 19,963 8,920 1JuL8? -31DEC87 8 88FBC/565/3616
KEQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JUL8? -31DECSB? 1 88FEC/347/2449
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1JUL8? -31DECE? 6 8BFEC/351/4379
1988 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 22JANBS 2 8B8FEC/500/0366
MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM FEC 14Noves 1 88FEC/565/1621
PRE-PRIMARY 4,855 10,516 1JANBEB -26MAYB8 9 BBFEC/528/4534
PRE-FRIMARY ~ AMENDMENT 4,859 10,516 1JANBB -26MAY88 12 88FEC/565/1592
PRE-PRIMARY - AMENDMENT 4,853 10,516 1JANB8 -26MAYSS 11 8BFEC/565/3587
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JANB8 -26MAYES 3 BBFEC/547/2443
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1JANGB8 -26MAYE8 6 8BFEC/551/4373
JULY QUARTERLY 2,027 465 26MAY88 -15JULE6 6 BBEEC/540/3115
JULY QUARTERLY -~ AMENDMENT 1,877 465 26MAYB8 -15JULBS 6 SBFEC/965/1578
JULY QUARTERLY ~ AMENDMENT 1,877 465 26MAYB8 -13JULSS 6 8BFEC/365/3610
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 26MAYB8 -~135JULSBS 1 B88FEC/547/2447
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 26MAY88 -15]JUL88 6 88FEC/5351/4367
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE 16JUL88 -~30SEPBS 1 BB8FEC/564/3438
PRE-GENERAL 5,081 9,351 16JuLes -260CT88 13 88FEC/565/1565
PRE-GENERAL ~ AMENDMENT 5,081 9,351 16JUL88 -260CT88 12 88FBC/565/3598
POST-GENERAL 1,083 350 270CT88 -30NOVES 6 BBFEC/568/2178
TOTAL 37,998 0 31,1998 0 140 TOTAL PAGES

All reports have been reviewed.
Cash on hand as of 11/30/88: $8,465

Debts and obligations owed to the committee as of 11/30/88: $-0-
Debts and obligations owed by the committee as of 11/30/88: $-0-

(2 40 1) T usuyde3dy .‘
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FEDEKAL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE 19DECS88 al
1985-1986
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) PAGE 1
COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBUKSEMENTS ¢ OF MICROFILM b

COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION
TYPE OF FPILER

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ \ 2
FIKRST NATIONAL BANK IN ALBUQUERQUE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE AKA BANK PAC ID ¢C00155465 NON-PARTY QUALIFIED 2
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN ALBUQUERQUE
1985 MID-YEAR REPORT 4,529 3,405 1JANBS -30JUNBS 7 85FEC/384/2538
MID-YEAR REFORT - AMENDMENT - - 1JANSS -30JUNBS 4 B87FEC/469/3118
REQUEST FOKR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JANGS -30JUNBS 1 B7FEC/467/5472
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND 1JANSS -30JUNBS 3 87FEC/469/2294 %
YEAR-END 7,060 74075 30JUNBS -31DECHS 4 86FEC/397/0471
YEAR-END - AMENDMENT 7,065 6,590 30JUNEBS -31DECSS 4 B6FEC/409/4704
1986 APRIL QUARTEKRLY 3,149 3,285 1JANB6 -31MARB6 3 B6FEC/409/4699 P
APRIL QGUARTEKLY - AMENDMENT - - 1JANS6 -31MARSBE 3 87FEC/469/32%9
1/ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE 1JANBE6 -~31MARBE 1 G7FEC/468/2649
JULY QUARTERLY 2,994 4,474 1APRB6 -30JUNS6 S B86FEC/421/4528
JULY QUARTERLY ~ AMENDMENT - - 1APRB6 -30JUNB6 2 87FEC/469/3262
1/8T LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE 1APRB6 -30JUNS6 1 87FEC/468/2650
OCTOBER QUARTERLY 6,774 6,022 1JuL86 ~308EPB6 6 86FEC/437/3986
PRE-GENERAL 1,330 1,500 10CT86 -130CT86 4 B86FEC/439/5007
POST-GENERAL 1,295 2,726 160CT86 -~24N0OVE6 6 B6FEC/449/3688
POST-BENERAL - AMENDMENT - - 160CT86 -24NOVE6 2 87FEC/469/3264
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION 160CT86 -24N0V86 1 B87FEC/467/5470
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INEORMATION 2ND 160CT86 -24NOVE6 1 87FBC/469/2297
YEAR-END 1,845 1,306 235NOVB6 -31DEC86 6 G7FEC/457/1084
TOTAL 28,981 0 29,308 0 66 TOTAL PAGES

All reports have been reviewed

Cash on hand is of 12/31/86: $1,659

Debts and oblications owed bv the committee as of 12/31/86: $-0-
Debts and oblications owed to the committee as of 12/31/86: $-0-




Attachment 2

ARTERI.Y

REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

PARTIES AND PACS " Beptember 21, 1988

BEG./CERT.
MAILING FILING

REPORT REPORTING PERIOD . __DATE* DATE

_07/01/88+**-09/30/88  10/15/88 10/15/88

October Quarterly

WHO MUST FILE
PARTY COMMITTEES AND PACs (NONCONNECTED COMMITTEES AND SEPARATE

SEGREGATED FUNDS) filing on a quarterly basis must file a quarterly
report in October.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity (not previously reported) that occurred during
the reporting period.

REPORTING FORMS
Party committees and PACs use Form 3X (enclosed).

WHERE TO FILE
Consult the instructions on the back of the Form 3X Summary Page.
Note State filing requirements also.

LABEL
Committees should affix the peel-off label from the envelope to Line 1
of the report. Corrections should be made on the label.

PRE-ELECTION REPORTING

Committees which make contributions or expenditures (including
independent expenditures) in connection with a candidate's primary or
general election, must also file a 12-day Pre-Election Report if the
activity was not previously reported. See the January Record.

LAST-MINUTE INDEPENDENT EBXPENDITURES

Committees which make an independent expenditure of $1,000 or more,
after the 20th day, but more than 24 hours before an election, must
report it within 24 hours.

COMPLIANCE

TREASURERS OF POLITICAL COMMITTEES ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR FILING ALL
REPORTS ON TIME., FAILURE TO DO SO IS SUBJECT TO ENFORCEMENT ACTION.,
COMMITTEES FILING ILLEGIBLE REPORTS OR USING NON-FEC FORMS WILL BE
REQUIRED TO REFILE.

*Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked by
the mailing date. Otherwise, they must be received by the filing
date.

**From the date of registration, or the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever is later.

FOR INPORMATION, Call: 202/376-3120 or 800/424-9530
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REPORT NOTICE

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

PARTIES AND PACs October 3, 1988

I. ALL MONTHLY FILERS

Reg./Cert.

Mailing Piling
Report Reporting Period Date#® Date
Pre-General 10/01/88**-10/19/88 10/24/88 10/27/88
Post-General 10/20/88 -11/28/88 12/08/88 12/08/88

II. QUARTERLY FILERS THAT MAKE GENERAL ELECTION CSTRIBUTIONS OR
EXPENDITURES FROM OCTOBER 1 THROUGH OCTOBER 1§v&#¢

Reg./Cert.

Mailing Piling
Report Reporting period Date* Date
Pre-General 10/01/88**-10/19/88 10/24/88 10/27/88
Post-General 10/20/88 -11/28/88 12/08/88 12/08/88

III. QUARTERLY FILERS WHICH DO NOT MAKE GENERAL ELECTIGN CONTRIBUTIONS
OR EXPENDITURES FROM OCTOBER 1 THROUGH OCTOBER 19%#+

Reg./Cert.

Mailing Piling
Report Reporting Period Date* Date
Post-General 10/01/88**-11/28/88 12/08/88 12/08/88

WHO MOUST FILE

Party committees and PACs must follow the above charts in order to
determine whether they must file the pre-general election report. All
Party committees and PACs, regardless of financial activity, must file
the post-general election report.

WHAT MOUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity (not previously reported) that occurred during
the reporting period.

*Reports sent by registered or certified mail must be postmarked by
the mailing date. Otherwise, they must be received by the filing
date.

*#0r from the date of registration, or the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever is later.

***Committees that made general election contributions or expenditures
prior to October 1 which have not been previously reported must also
follow the Chart II reporting requirements,

POR INFORMATION, Call: 202/376-3120 or 800/424-9530

(over)




Attachment 3 (2 of 2)

REPORTING FORMS
Party committees and PACs use Form 3X (enclosed).

WHERE T0 FILE
Consult the instructions on the back of the Porm 3X Summary Page.

Note State filing requirements also.

LABEL
Committees should affix the peel-off label from the envelope to Line 1

of the report. Corrections should be made on the label.

INDEPEMDENT EXPENDITURES

Any PAC which makes any independent expenditures aggregating $1,000 or
more during the period beginning October 20 and ending November 6 must
report them within 24 hours. Call the FEC for more information.

o
COMPLIANCE

o TREASURERS OF POLITICAL COMMITTEES ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR FILING ALL

REPORTS ON TIME. FAILURE TO DO SO IS SUBJECT TO ENFORCEMENT ACTION.

COMMITTEES FILING ILLEGIBLE REPORTS OR USING NON-FEC FORMS WILL BE

REQUIRED TO REFILE.

5

R 3 0407
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“ “ Attachment 4

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-7

WASHINCTON, D C. 20463

November 8, 1988

Marlene Casey, Treasurer

First National Bank in Albuquerque
Political Action Committee (AKA
BANK PAC)

40 First Plaza, P.O. Box 1305

Albuquerque, NM 87103

Identification Number: C00155465
Reference: October Quarterly Report (7/16/88-9/30/88)

Dear Ms. Casey:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission ("the Commission®) that your committee may be in
violation of 2 U.S.C. §434(a) for failing to file the above
referenced Report of Receipts and Disbursements. You were
notified previously of the due date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Federal Election Commission, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC
20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or the relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent State officer. See 2 U.S.C. §439.

Although the Commission may 1initiate an audit or 1legal
enforcement action concerning this matter, your prompt response
and a letter of explanation will be taken into consideration.

If you have any guestions, please contact Anthony Raymond on
our toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number is (202)
376-2480.

Sincerely,

A Ao

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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Attachment 5 (3 of 5)

L RECErTe

19. CONTRIBUTIONS (cther hanioans) FROM: . . . . . . .

(8) nawidualePereons Other Then Pelitiosl Comwiiings . .

(@) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (add 11 ans
12. TRANSFERS FAOM AFFILATED/OTHER PARTY COMMITTRES .

1S ALLLOANSRECEIVED . . . . .

16 LOANREPAYMENTSRECEIVED . . . . . . . . . . .

18. OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Relunds Rsbates. eic.)

16. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS MADE TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES

AND OTHER POLITICAL COMMITTEES . . . .

17. OTHER RECEIPTS (Dividendis.ierest. ot.) . . . . . . .

18. TOTAL RECEPTS (add 11(d), 12. 13, 14, 15, 16 and 17) .

) % DISOURSEMENTS

19 OPERATING EXPENDITURES .

20. TRANSFERS TO AFFRIATEDOTHER PARTY COLMITTEES .

21. CONTRIBUTIONS TO FEDERAL CANDIDATES AND OTHER

22 INDEPENDENT EXPEND‘TURGS (use Schedule E) .

23 COORDINATED EXPENDITURES MADE BY PARTY COMMITTEES
(2U'S C 441a(d)) (use Schecule F) .

24 LOAN REPAYMENYS MADE

25 LOANS MADE

26 REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:
18) Indviduals Persons Other Than Poitical Commitiess .
(b1 Poktical Party Commeies: . . .
(c) Other Pom»chothonquPAc.) .

(@) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNOS (add 26(.). (). and (c))

27 OTHER DISBURSEMENTS

20 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (ada 19 20.21. 22. 2. 24. 25. 'ri«i)‘
ano 27)

~0-

-0-
s,081.55

~0-
-0-
9,351.00

S NN =

9,331.00

. NET commummntm !xm .
29 TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans)( from Line 11(d)).
30 TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (from Line 28(d))
3' NET CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans)(subtract Lme so m 8)
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES (rom Lne 19,
OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (from Line 18) .
NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES (subt'act Lne 33 from 32

gEgR

5,081.3%5

”;QL:M, 0=

-0-
-0-
11,815.15

-0-
-0-

20,316.00

16.66

16.66

2,66
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16.66
198,49
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 7,X,LL/%

In the Matter of ) R &¥RO

)
First National Bank in Albuquerque Political )
Action Committee and Marlene Casey, as treasurer ) RAD Ref. 88NF-62

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 13,
1989, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Ref. 88NF-62:

D

o 1. Open a MUR.

(= 2. Find reason tc believe First National Bank in
Albuquergue Political Action Committee and

™ Marlene Casey, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

'f § 434 (a) (4) (A){1) and {(ii).

~ 3. Approve and send the Factual and Legal Analysis,
proposed Conciliation Agreement, and letter, as

c recommended 1in the First General Counsel's

<« repcrt signed February 7, 1989.

—_ Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

~ McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

=4 Attest:

/3, ¢ B

Dfte E#JV Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

3:54
Thurs., 2-9-89, 11:00
Mon., 2-13-89, 11:00

Received in the Ofifice of Commission Secretary:Wed., 2-8-89,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:
Deadline for vote:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 20463
February 17, 1989

-

Marlene Casey, Treasurer

Pirst National Bank in Albuquerque
Political Action Committee

P. O. Box 1305

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103

RE: MUR 2820
First National Bank in
Albuquerque Political
Action Committee and
Marlene Casey, as
treasurer

Dear Ms. Casey:

On February 13, 1989, the Federal Election Commission found
that there is reason to believe Pirst National Bank in
Albuquerque Political Action Committee ("Committee®™) and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (ii), a

" provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended ("the Act"). The Pactual and Legal Analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee and you, as
treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal materials that
you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of
this matter- Please submit such materials to the General
Coungel's Office within 15 days of your receipt of this letter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action _should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with

conciliation.

In order to expedite the resolution of this matter, the
Commission has also decided to offer to enter into negotiations
directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement
of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.
Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has .
approved.
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Matléne Casey
Page 2

If you are interested in expediting the resolution of this
matter by pursuing pre-probable cause conciliation and if you
agree with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign
and return the agreement, along with-the civil penalty, to_the
Commission. 1In light of the fact that conciliation negotiations,
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a
maximum of 30 days, you should respond to this notification as
soon as possible.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A), unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be

made public. -

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Robert
Raich, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

incerely,
nny i? éltchona GW
Chairman
BEnclosures =
Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Form
Conciliation Agreement
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In the Matter of

First National Bank in MUR 2820
Albuquerque Political Action s;

Committee and Marlene Casey,
as treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On February 13, 1989, the Commission found reason to believe
the respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (ii) by
filing reports late. On that date the Commission also approved a

proposed Conciliation Agreement in settlement of this matter.



III. RECOMMENDATIONS

Approve the attached proposed Conciliation Agreement.

3. Approve and send the attached letter.

N
o Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
c
~
n . ZZZZZ ;; §aé;2£:7fugy¢, £_77/4§7
~ Date George FZ’Ryghel
Acting Associate General Counsel
c
Attachments
v 1.
- 2. Proposed Conciliation Agreement
- 3. Letter

Staff Member: Robert Raich

R 3
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

First National Bank in
Albuquerque Political Action MUR 2820

Committee and Marlene Casey,
as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 27,
1989, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2820:

l.

2. Approve the proposed Conciliation Agreement
as recommended in the General Counsel's
Report dated March 22, 1989.

3. Approve and send the letter as recommended

in the General Counsel's Report dated
March 22, 1989.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,
McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

e

. RN ’ A ) A
i;f /Y - /(TZ}£C “t

Date ’%:Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary: Wed., 3/22/89
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thur., 3/23/89
Deadline for vote: Mon., 3/27/89

4:25
11:00
11:00
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION Sm“

In the Matter of

First National Bank in MUR 2820

Albuquerque Political Action
Committee and Marlene Casey,
as treasurer

et S Sl s P

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

April 24, 1989, the Commission received the signed Conciliation
Agreement (Attachment 2), which the Commission previously
approved. Accordingly, this Office recommends that the
Commission accept the attached Conciliation Agreement and close
the file.

II. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Accept the attached Conciliation Agreement.

2. Close the file.
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3. Approve and send the attached letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

% /é /¢ﬁ BY:)%%-’?.W

Date George FP. Kishel
Acting Asscciate General
Counsel
Attachments
1 Civil Penalty Check

2. Signed Conciliation Agreement
3. Letter

Staff Member: Robert Raich
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

First National Bank in MUR 2820
Albuquerque Political Action
Committee and Marlene Casey,
as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 16,
1989, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2820:

1. Accept the Conciliation Agreement, as recommended

in the General Counsel's report signed Meay 11,
1989.
2. Close the faile.

3. Approve and send the letter, as recommended in
the General Counsel's report signed May 11, 1989.

Commissiconers Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDcnald,
McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

%

/7 "o,

Date ﬁérjorle W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received 1n the Office of Commission Secretary:Thurs., 5-11-89,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Fri., 5-12-89,
Deadline for vote: Tues., 5-16-89,

3:44
12:00
4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463
May 22, 1989

Marlene Casey, Treasurer

Pirst National Bank in Albuquerque
Political Action Committee

P.0. Box 1305

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87103

RE: MUR 2820
First National Bank
in Albuquerque
Political Action
Committee and
Mar lene Casey,
as treasurer

Dear Ms. Casey:

On May 16, 1989, the Federal Election Commission
accepted the signed conciliation agreement and civil penalty you
submitted in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(4) (A) (i) and (ii), provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter. This matter will become a part of the
public record with 30 days. 1If you wish to submit any factual or
legal materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within ten days. Such materials should be sent to the Office of
the General Counsel.

Please be advised that information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any
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Mar lene Casey, Treasurer
Page 2

questions, please contact Robert Raich, the attorney handling
this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

[ Ny

BY: George F. Rishel
Acting Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

First National Bank in Albuquerque MUR 2820
Political Action Committee and
Marlene Casey, as treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(the "Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained in the
normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities.
The Commission found reason to believe that First National Bank in

Albuquerque Political Action Committee (the "Committee™) and

Marlene Casey, as treasurer, (collectively "Respondents") violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (i) and (ii).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

5§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1) .

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

ITII. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. The Committee is a political committee within the

meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4).




2, Marlene Casey is the treasurer of the Committee.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (i), during
general election years all political committees not authorized by
a candidate, and which do not report on a monthly basis, must
file quarterly reports no later than the 15th day after the last
day of each calendar quarter.

4. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii), during
general election years all political committees not authorized by
a candidate, and which do not report on a monthly basis, must
file a pre-election report no later than the 12th day before any
election in which the committee makes a contribution to or
expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election.

5. The Committee is not authorized by any candidate.
During 1988 the Committee did not report on a monthly basis. The
Committee made contributions to or expenditures on behalf of
candidates running in the 1988 general election.

6. Respondents' 1988 October Quarterly Report was due
no later than October 15, 1988. Respondents filed that report on
November 14, 1988, 30 days late.

7. Respondents' 1988 Pre-General Election Report was
due no later than October 27, 1988. Respondents filed that
report on November 14, 1988, 18 days late.

V. 1. Respondents failed to file a timely 1988 October

Quarterly Report, in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i).
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2. Respondents failed to file a timely 1988 Pre-
General Election Report, in violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal
Election Commission in the amount of Eight Hundred Dollars
($800) , pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondents shall have no more than 30 days from the
date this agreement becomes effective to comply with the
requirement contained in this agreement.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or




oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY:MW %/7/%

George F.”7/Rishel Date
Acting Associate General Counsel

FOR\THE RESPONDENTS: _

T e ey L0

N
Neel -D. Behne -rc¢n5g2:;3r<€“ Date
r Chairman, First National
Bank in Albuquerque
o Political Action Committee
<
c
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